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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 10:35 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: Heather Patterson; Castro, Isaac (MRO)
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141- Black River 15-10 State Com X 4H
Attachments: Initial C141.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good morning, 
 
Please see the attached initial C141. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Callie  
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)  
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 5:19 PM 
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
jim.griswold@state.nm.us; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: Marathon Oil Company ‐ 24 Hour Notification ‐ Black River 15‐10 State Com X 4H 
 
Good evening, 
 
At 7:30 am, Operator reported standing in fluid in containment due to a tank level transmitter failure. Approximately 80 
barrels produced water was released from the tank thief hatch and remained in lined tank containment. A vac truck was 
dispatched and recovered standing fluids.  
30‐015‐43959 
 
Thank you,  
 

Callie Karrigan 
HES Professional – Environmental 
Office: 575‐297‐0956 
Cell: 405‐202‐1028 
 


